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BEFORE THE UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
Region III I

1650 Arch Street I

Philadelphia., Pennsylvania 19103-202~" , '"~\~rA
I

, I

Dock1et No: TSCA-03-201 0-0132
I

stown Presbyterian C:hurch
I I

(A) Turkey Foot RoM
rsburg, MD 20'78 I

I I

Respondent

i I

I I ~J Agre=,",
I I : I

I CONSENT AGREEMENT I

I I t. Pn'l....." Sb.,mml

This Consent Agre~ment ("CA"), issued under the authority s~t forth in sections 16 and

I I I,

207 TSCA, IS U.S.C §§ 2615 and 2647, is entered into, through delegation, by the Director,

d Ch,m',.,+,L. U.S ',,'ro_oW Pro'OC""O Al~l- Rogloo m

plainant") and qam~stownPresbyterian Church ("DPC" ~r "Rbspondent"), This CA

h i fll "1 al . R' db: \.. I al d .es t e assessment 0 aCIVI pen ty agaInst espon ent, ecause It IS a oc e ucahon
I I I' :

agenl liable for violationsj which occurred at the Georgetown ~ill E!rrly School, located at

1512 (B) T"",y ,oo<IRoor. 10 G"<h"-,, MD20878 '<h' .~~ill~.).p=_ 10 <h' T,,',

Subs ces Control Act

l

, ("~SCA"), Subchapter II (t,he Asbestos J:lazard Emergency Response Act

: I I l
or" ERA") 15 U.S.<C. §§ 2641 to 2656; and the Consolidated Rule of Practice Governing the

I ' ': I

Adm istrative Assessmen~ of Civil Penalties and the Revocation/Term:1 ination or Suspension of
I I ::

Perm s ("Consolidated RJes of Practice"), 40 C.F.R Part 22, with SP~CifiC reference to the

I I I

I I I
': I
I :

I



pro

her'

Imp

civi

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

I

I

sions set forth atto C.F.R. §§ 22.13(b) ~d 22.18(bX2) Jd (3l.
This Consent grjement and the acCOmp~YingFinal ~rdJrcollectively referred to

I II i I

as the "CAFO"~ address violations by Respondent of AHE ,and the federal regulations

I I ',I I

menting AHERt as set forth at 40 C.F.R. Part 763 Subpart E, rd resolve Complainant's

I . . R I
, d .. fr h I. I' 11 i d Ii .alms against espon ent anslng om t e VIO atlOns a ege ereln.

I 'I
II. General Provisions I

, i
, ,

For the purp01e of/this proceeding only, Respondent admits the jurisdictional allegations

set forth in this C~FO. 'I I

E,rep' ~ proj,J m",mgmph '. """'''\R~","""""ili~'"""'", no, d~'~ ili,
I I ,I II

specific factual allegations and conclusions oflaw set forth in this CAFO.

I I I I I

Respondent Jeesl not to contest EPA's jurisdiction with res~ect to the execution of this
I I II I

CA, the issuanbe of the accompanying Final Order, or the enforcement of the CAFO.

For the purpos1es JthiS proceeding only, ~espondent hJrebY expressly waives its right to

a hearing on Jy islue of law or fact set fO~h in this CA land any right to appeal the
I I I

accompanying Final Order.

Respondent sh~lI Jot deduct for civil taxation purposes the civil penalty specified in this

I

I' I
I I

CAFO. I 'I I I

I I
Section 22. 13(b) ofthe Consolidated Ruler of Practice provides that where the parties

'gree '""",1", "f~ n< more ".m, l'"h". ""rot ,~ fill"" .f, '''''pi,,'., ,
proceeding mal be simultaneously commenced and conClud+ by the issuance of a

Iconsent agreement and final order.

By signing thiJ CAl Respondent certifies to EPA that, upon investigation and to the best

I, I I

I

i



8.

9.

10.

Ii.

12.

13.

I ' .

of its knoWledre, the Facility is in compliance with the provtons of the Asbestos Hazard
I I' I
I I I

Emergency Rypore Act ("AHERN), S~bchaPterII of

l

TSIA, 42 V.S.c. §§ 2641-2656,

and regulations promulgated thereunder. I I

R d I, I h' . f hi l C FO d I I I' h .espon ent consel)ts to t e Issuance 0 t s A an agrees to comp y Wit Its terms.
I I I I

Respondent shhll bear its own costs and attorney's fees. I

I I I I

Nothing in thiJ CAFO shall relieve Respondent of its obligation to comply with all

I I I I
applicable fedral, Istate, and local laws ani regulations. (

By signing and executing this CA, Respondent certifies that Jhas already spent One

I I . I I L
thousand sixty three dollars ($1,063) since'the MarylandDep ent ofthe

Environment,sll ("JDE") June 2,2008 insJection, for puk.osL of complying with

I i 'I I
SUbchapter II 0lf TSCA and the regulations promulgated thereunder, in accordance with

I \1

§ 207(a) OfTSfA, 115 V.S.c. § 2647(a), a~d that Respo~dent has provided Complainant

I ,I '
with all SuPPOiing ,cost documentation an~ information. \

This CAFO shall a~PlY to and be binding ~pon the EPA,', Resfondent. and the officers.

\ I '. I Idirectors, successorIS, and assigns of Respondent.

I '. I ..
III. EPA's Findings of Fact and Conclusions IOf Law

Complainant his dltermined that Respond~nthas violatJd reJuirements of TSCA and the

I I, 'I I

federal regulatio

l

ns implementing AHERA ket forth at 40
1

C.F.R. Part 763. Subpart E. In
I . I I

accordance with th1 Consolidated RuJes of'Practice as sef f01h at 40 C.F.R. §§ 22.l3(b) and

22.1 '(bX2)J (3)1 Cumploi.m, ,1I'g~J 1.II.wID, fi~i.r.f"', md ~ocl~io~.fl,w.

I '" I 'I

I I

! I



14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

II ..
Respondent iSI the kocal Educat;on Agency" ("LEA") as tha tenn is defined under Section

I

., I

I I

202(7) of TSQA, 15 U.S.c. § 2642(7) and 40 C.F.R. § 763.83, because it is the owner of a

nonpublic, nJ-pJfit elementary, or secoLary school JUildlg, including the Facility, and

h · I Ilbl ~ . . h hel F '1' . . II II' .h h .as suc ,IS res[nSI e lor ensun~g t at t aCI lty IS III comp lance Wit t e reqUirements

ofAHERA. . I I
'. I I, I

The Facility iS

I

a "~~hOOI" as that tenn is dfned at Sectirn 2f2( 12) of TSCA, 15 U.S.c. §

2642(12) and 4

1

0 CI·F.R. § 763.83. I .1 I

The Facility iSla "sbhool building" as that t.enn is defined at 11ection 202(13) ofTSCA, 15
I . II

U.S.c. § 2642(1 3) land 40 C.F.R.§ 763.83.

I
.• I I

I: COlT I .

The allegation~ c01\tained in Paragraphs I through 16 are inc~rporated herein by reference.

I I . I I I
40 C.F.R. § 76

1

3.85

1

(a), requires that each LEA inspect ea.ch school building prior to use as a
. I I I·

school for presence of asbestos-containing I building mat~.rial,1 ("ACBM"), sample suspected, L I I
I 'I !

ACBM as needed,' d note the location of any ACBM or suspected ACBM in the

I I • I I I

management plan. I 'I. I

II ','

On June 2, 2008, lDE's duly authorized inspector conducted an inspection at the Facility.

During the insbection, MDE's inspector dil'scovered that Itheril had not been an initial
I I . I i I

inspection conhucted at the Facility, to detennine whether there was any ACBM located at

I I " 'II ,. . '

the Facility prir tO

I

use as a school. ,I

By failing to c6nduct an initial ACBM inspection, Respondent violated 40 C.F.R. § 763.85(a) and

I I ., I 'I
Section 207(a) I) °lfTSCA, 15 U:.S.C. § 2r7(a)(I). I

I
,

,



22.

23.

24,

25.

26,

27,

28,

COUNT II

• i
The allegations coAtained in Paragraphs I through 21 are incorporated herein by reference.

40 C.F.R. § +91'" ""'~ dill' "if, IL+ ho~'" "'1,Ldillg~ ""'001 ,f",
October 12,19

1

88, the [LEA] shall submit amanagemen)PIJ for the school to the Agency
I I

designated by the Governor prior to its use Jas a school."

During tbe JUnl2, kOO8 inspection, MDE,l inspector found that the Respondent began using

the building h~usinl the Facility as a sChoJI after Octob~r 12j 1988, and that the Respondent

did not submitkmlnagement plan for the Jacility to the ~ge cy designated by the Governor
\ I . \ I

of the State of Maryland prior to its use as I school. I

By failing to sulmi! a management plan foi the Facility ~rior 0 its use a, a school, thc

I I . i I I
Respondent violated 40 C.F.R. § 763.93(a)(3) and Section 20 (a)(3) of TSCA, IS U,S.C, §

, I

2647(a)(3). \ I
I

COUNTID
\

The allegations contained in Paragraph I through 25 are incorporated herein by reterence,

I! I
40 C.F.R. § 763.93(g)(4) states, in pertinentor part, that: ... at lea,t once each school year, the

[LEA] shall nJfY ih writing, the parent, teLher, and emp)oy1 organizations of the availability

of management p,als and shaH include in tJe manageme1t Pll a description of the steps taken to

'f h . I d d d I f h 'fi' . ,nOlly suc organIzatIons, an a ate copy 0 t e notl IcatlDn.

During the JuJ 2, J008 inspection, the MD~ inspector f1nd [hat thc Respondent failed to

'd I I I h hI' , 1 'fi'! f Ih '1 b'l' f hproVI e, at eas~ once eac sc 00 year, wntten notl ICatIon 0 t e aval a 1 Ity 0 t e

F 'I" I I I hi d I I I '. d' I daCl Ity s management p an, to parent, teac er, an emp oyee orgamzatlons, an to mc u e



29.

30.

31.

in the managemen{ plan a descrip;ion of the steps ~en to n 'tifY each such organization, and
I \ " ! I I

a dated copy of each such notification. 1 !

By failing to Jovike the annual ~tten notification since th date the school began
I I 'I. I I, I

operating, Respondent violated 40 C.F.R. § 763.93(g)(4) ani Section 207(a)(3) ofTSCA, 15

I I 'I:'U.S.c. § 2647ra)q). i' "

I

I "I I I
I IV. Settlement Recitation

Based on the Jbove Findings of Fact and Jonclusions JLaJ. EPA concludes that
I I ,,' I I ! I I

Respondent islliable for a civil pena.lty pu~suant to Section 2117(a) ofTSCA, 15 U.S.C. §
I !, I 'I I

2647(a), for Rbpo/ldent's TSCA violatioris. In full settlemeht of the violations alleged in

h· C .I I .! :Idi . If! h : I. I

fth
,· CAdt IS onsent ngreement, In consl eratIOn 0 eac provlSlon 0 IS onsent greement an

I 'I: I 1 I I!
the accompanXling Final Order, an.d pursuant to Sections 207

r
a) and (c) ofTSCA, 15 U.S.c.

I I' ,
I 'i:I

§ 2647(a) and fC), and other reIev.ant factors, Complain.ant arid Respondent have determined

• • 1 1 I I ' I. ,
that a CIvIl penaltyloffive thous~~ two hundred dOll~SI($5,200) IS appropnate.

h . lid al' 'b' IE' I. t' f b ff:T e aforesaId assesse pen ty IS ased upon PA's conSIder hon 0 a num er 0 actors,
I I I! I,I,

including, but pot llimited to, the statutory factors set forth in Section 207(c) of TSCA, 15

§ J I . 'fi 1 fl. I . :th
l, II b'I' f h . 1 dU.S.C, 2647~c), i!e., the slgm lcance 0 the VIO atIOn, e cu pa I Ity 0 t e VIO ator, an

h b'I' f}\1 .1 1 i.: i 'd' d : I, 1 I. h 'tytea I Ity 0 tie Vlb ator to conh~ue to pr~vl e e ucatIOna ~ervlces to t e commum .

h f: I I' d ' th l' . I I f: d' I I f h' . h 'fiT ese actors rere app Ie to e~artlcu ar acts a~ cIrcumstances 0 t IS case WIt specI IC

reference to ER1A'slInterim Final ~njorceJent ResponJpoliby}or the Asbestos Hazard
, :, I ,I I

Emergency Relponse Act ("ERP"), dated Jlnuary 31, 1989, a!justed for inflation pursuant to,.
40 C.F .R. Part 19.

I

,

!, __~.•J_.



, ~ I
i'

flr:
Respondent CrifT that it fas sf~nt one touiand SiXm thre .(~I ,063) dollars since MFE's

.rune 2, 2008 inspec

i

tion to compl~ with SUbch~pt~r II ? f TSCCA., Therefore, pursuant t~I I' I! i ' "j II i· I

sections 16(a)12)(CC~ and 20~(a) iVSCA: 15 ~";:;i;;LnI261~(a{(2)(C) and 2647(a), EP~

agrees to the remiLce of one thousand sixty three ($1,063) dollars of the civil penalty
I I '! i . "i .

assessed agailst the Respon~ent.: '. . ' '1
I : I: 'f

Respondent consents to the assessment of a five thousand tw hundred ($5,200) dollar civil
I ! iii r\ . ,\ I

penalty with a casH component of four thousand one hundre and thirty seven ($4,137)
I ! k, -' ~' ;:,f,!' .J: ", ,,]-

dollars. ' i[i' '}' ' "
:"'l "f
I !' -'~ , f ' !'

Within thirty (130) calendar days after the effective date of thi CAFO, Respondent shall pay

the cash compLJt of the civil p~nalty bYllcas~er's ~r ~1nififd check, electronic wire ,

I Iii' j I J

transfer, Automater ClearinghOu~.~.. ' or online. :'.... 11 che~ks shr·l1~e made payable to "U~.ited
I II' I:· 'I I 'I I

States Treas " and shall be mai1lfd to thel,attention ;j~S ,Ervironmental Protection :

Agency, Fines and Penalties, cinl:nnatiFTanc~,5:tr,P~lBOt 979077, St. Louis, M?

63197-9000·fedex and Oth.er n?i:t,'-u,s, P?stal service, ..expr, ss ,mail deliveries shall be, sent
I sl I I' I II .' ! I

to U.S. Bank, 100~ Convention PI~, Mail Station SL~MO-(c2GL, St. Louis, MO 63101).

All p,ymrn+ I~"rei1'::0';'1' tlref~~~t"1+"""' d""oJ "=bcr,
TSCA-03-20Hil-01J32. Questionuegarding payments made y check should be directed to

Natalie pearsol at 114-418-~087.1 ~ll' ele~tni~::~ll:1ferpa~ents shall be directe~ to
I I ' i i [i. I; ,\1 .j i

the Federal Reserve Bank of New York, ABA No. 021°30001 ' Account 68010727, SWIFT

address FRNyL

I

S3r
l

: 33 Lib~rty Jt~t, NeLYork, N~:}004J" (~ield Tag 4200 of the
I ,I ~ ,I·, 'II . "

! i l" -'-J
Fedwire message should read "D 68010727 Environmental P otection Agency"). All

I~ ,
iii
I~ ,

'I~ i'

I,

32.

33.

34.



'I

t
I

" ' ", I

j i' ( '.. . I

Automated ClraringhOUSe ~.r RE~ payments sha.,Il.b.:,ditect~~,to United States Treasury
I ! • I! ,I +"\Cij l,rl I 1., . I

REX! cashlil ACC

1

~ Receirr AlTA No..~~ I036706,;~Fo~r ,~.I 0006, Environmental I

Protection Agency, CTX Format:Tranaction Code 22 ,checking. Physical location ofU. S.
I j If: 1"[t~~r{:";:H\:IJ;!lj i

Treasury facilt is ~700 RirrteW Court, riVerd;lj~I~!rland,}0737. Questions regajding

payments made thrUgh the Auto,?ated Clearin~ho~seshoullbe directed to John Scmi~ at

301-887-6548 or REX, 1-8~6-23~-5681. the ~~;:~~ p'~bJo~tion can accessed at I

'Ii' I III ,j I

WWW.PAy.GOVandbyenteri~~ ..~fol.~ .. inthe.se~~h ~lld.;At the same time that jUly

",moo'"+r"" Of~' ~~po+~t~+;{h'~: '~<i<i,"<io, '00<i="1M'

electronic wire transfer, Automated Clearinghouse, or online payment shall be mailed to
l: I I~ .• " llh;'FH'1 " j I

Lydia A. Guy, RegIOnal Hearing berk (3RCOO), U.S. EPA, Region III, 1650 Arch Street,
I II·,1:1;1,1 1 i

Philadelphia, rnnSYIVania 19103;2029 an~, toe~~,:y~ Be~o~ Case Development Officer

(3LC62), Land an~ ~hemic~ls Dii{ision,ul.s. ~~vi;~~.Lta.I Pr~tection Agency, RegiOlm,
Ii' !!i:, ~";:1;il!I,·

~:::u::::~e::J;il:d:~:i:TC:I:Ii::I:rff'!~t~'is'~title~ to asse~s interest and

Iii Ilr', I" 'l!',;i{~t!, li " ,1 iI' .- - I''f - I

late payment prnaTes on o~tstan~~ng debt~o;~~}~~f0fnitFd(tatesand a charge to cP
I

ver

the costs of processi~gand handli.~.g a deli~qUtl.;~.f.l.,a.',.im...'.·. "llaslor~, fully described below.,
I I ' I il"r ,~,"~ij'itH: 'I I

Accordingly, rsprdent's iailuri!:to mak~l,ti~el~~;:H~nt ,0 t~tCOmPlYwith the condilions

in this consenj A~eementand Fi~.jal Order~~~l~, ~~~~~,in the as~essment of late payment

I· I II' F"'fh·,j!~i'I'if+ I. I

charges includIng interest, penalti},s, and/~~ad~i~~~!eti,~~:7o!sts!ofhandling delinquent I

I· I Ir' \f~ ,,!,til,,!,:!,:! t,I,,- ! i

debts. Interest on the civil penalty assessed in this CAF0 will begin to accrue on the date

that a copy of this tFO is ~ail~jio; hanj~~eliv~~~;~1t~Jondent. However, EPA wiill
I, I1'\ :
rl .'
I;~'" ',

35.
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For Complainant:

~:~ 11P-J.30 I~\

i i,

and any oilier federal laws or ~~gulatioris for which EPA ~as jurisdiction, to enforce the
I I ,I" I ' 'II '

provisions bf this CAFO, following its filing with the Regional Hearing Clerk.
,: I ii 1 i
. ' , I '

, VI. Effective Date .: :
I I

The effeCtire date of this CAFO is the date on Whic?lthe IF

1

inal Order is filed with
I ,I, I I ,

the Regional Hearing Clerk pu~suant tO

I

th~ fonsolitted Rules of Practice.

I VII. ExecutIon ' . : :
I .':, i , , ! I

The undersignd:i representativie of Res~ond~~tc~~i~es thrt he or she is fully

I I " I 'I >1 I I
authorized by Respondent to execute this Consent Agreement and to legally bind

I I '::, li'i :
Respondent to this Consent Agreement.l " i , '

I ' i i f' I,
Respondent: , ' ii', ;

9'f; j, ;)olID :. 'f/r!~1 orJ~~Lft~ ,

, "·1 I I (~4 ~441'\
Date Ms. Janis Summers, Chief Exedttti ,e-

, I

Damest~wn IPres,,~erian Church.
,t},..., ~·i'·.vi'~-¥ '/ the- ~.o,a,</."n
, - , Ii

" . : 'I I,, 'I ,

Abraham Ferdas, Director
Land and Chdmicals Division

f,
!

P

Date

Accordingly I hereby recommend that the Regional Aiimi istrator or his designee
1 ue the Final Ord~r at/ached hereto. 'i : .,' 'i !

; i,, '
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